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Make the following modifications to the above project.  Include in the amount of the Tender, any additions 
to or deductions from the cost of the work by reason of these instructions. 
 
Sign and attach this Addendum to the Tender documents and submit with your Tender.  Failure to 
do so may result in the rejection of your Tender. 
 

Please find below questions and responses.  
(REVISED – SEE ANSWER FOR QUESTION 2.) 
 
Q1.   Under Section 2 Project Description, Item 3:  Can the City please clarify whether the consultant is 

issuing the RFP or is the consultant supplying the documentation for the City to issue the 
preselection RFP for the supply of wastewater pumps?  

A1.   The consultant will be responsible for evaluating pumping requirements, providing technical 
performance specifications and participate in the evaluation of submittals.  The City will 
administer the preselection RFP. 

 
Q2.   Under Section 2 Project Description, Item 4: Can the City please clarify if the design of a 

mechanical screen system is indeed part of this project as this would be significantly different than 
the reference station at Tilley Avenue and has a significant impact on scope? 

A2.   The current Woodlawn station utilizes a bar screen which is manually cleaned bi-monthly.  The 
consultant shall investigate the requirement for screening at this location and design the new 
station accordingly.  Should the consultant determine that screening is required, include specific 
reasoning for including screening in the details of the proposal. 

 
Q3.  In the interest of environmental sustainability, would the City consider accepting proposals 

submitted through email? 
A3.   No.  Please follow “Submissions of Proposal” instructions as specified on page 24 and 25 of the 

RFP document. 
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CONFIRMATION - RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM 
 
 

Upon receipt of this document, fax this page to  
(506) 658-4742 to confirm receipt of this addendum. 

 
 
 

  CONTRACTOR’S NAME: ____________________________________________ 
 

ADDRESS:_______________________________________________________ 
 

                   _______________________________________________________ 
 

PHONE:     ___________________________   FAX:  _____________________ 
 
 

RECEIVER NAME (PRINT) _________________________________________ 
 
 

RECEIVER SIGNATURE:    _________________________________________ 


